STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TOI:E\TEFﬁJngA JaInlaIy 4 ’ 198A ARTESIFA..ONEE)\RNA::IEE;CDC?BBE1O
(505) 748-1283

Ammex Petroleum, Inc.
P.0O. Box 10507
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Kim #1-C-21-23-28
Wildcat Delaware Pool

Gentlemen;

Please submit a new production test, C-116, showing oil,
gas and water produced.

We need this to approve the NFO on Rule 306, due to the
descrepancies indicated by test results given on C-116
and C-105.

If you have any cuestions on this matter, please feel
free to call.

Sincerely,

R

leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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